

Parliament of Australia

Department of Parliamentary Services

Parliamentary Library

Information, analysis and advice for the Parliament

www.aph.gov.au/library

Selected Australian political writings 2009-10

Contents

Biographies	2
Elections, electorate boundaries and electoral systems	3
Federalism	6
Human rights	6
Liberalism and neoliberalism	6
Members of Parliament and their staff	7
Parliamentary issues	7
Party politics	13
Party politics- Australian Greens	14
Party politics- Australian Labor Party	14
Party politics- Communist Party of Australia	15
Party politics- Liberal Party of Australia	15
Party politics- National Party	16
Political history	16
Politics	17
Religion and politics	21
Security	21
Women and politics	22
Opinion articles	24
Author Index	27

Roxanne Missingham, Parliamentary Librarian DATE July 2010

Significant material received in the Parliamentary Library in 2009-10 in the subject areas of Parliamentary Issues, Party Politics and Politics is listed including:

- books, reports, and pamphlets;
- key articles from the Library's intake of journals:
- transcripts of the most significant radio and television current affairs programs; and
- Reference and Serial Items.

Biographies

The annus mirabilis of a subdued radical: Joseph Lyons in 1931.

Author: Bird, David Source: QUADRANT; Nov. V. 2009; 53(11); 45-54 Subjects: LYONS, Joseph Aloysius; Political skills; Biography; History, 1901-1945 ParlInfo Search permalink

Electric Eric : the life and times of Eric Reece, an Australian state premier.

Author: Koshin, Jillian. Source: Launceston, Tas. : Bokprint, 2009.; viii, 486 p., [34] p. of plates : ill., 1 map, ports. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Tasmania; Former premiers; Political conditions; ALP; Hydroelectric power plants; Biography; History, 1946-1999 Enrichment: Eric Reece Call Number: 920 REE

The governors of New South Wales 1788-2010.

Author: Clune, David; Turner, Ken Source: Leichhardt, N.S.W. : Federation Press, 2009.; xxii, 666 p., [40] p. of plates : ill., ports. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Governors; Former Governors; New South Wales; Political conditions; Biography; History Call Number: 994.02092 GOV

The Hawke legacy.

Author: Bloustien, Gerry; Comber, Barbara; Mackinnon, Alison; Source: Kent Town, S. Aust. : Wakefield Press, 2009.; xvii, 246 p. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Hawke, Bob; Former Prime Ministers; Political leadership; ALP; Government performance; Social policy; Education policy; Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander policy Call Number: 320.994 HAW

Hey, Dad!

Author: Writer, Larry Source: AUSTRALIAN WOMEN'S WEEKLY; December 2009; 63+[2p.] Subjects: HOCKEY, Joe, MP; Members families; ParlInfo Search permalink

Lachlan Macquarie : his life, adventures and times.

Author: Ellis, M. H. (Malcolm Henry), 1890-1969;
Kingston, Beverley
Source: Pymble, N.S.W. : Angus & Robertson, 2010.;
xx, 614 p., [8] p. of plates : ill., 1 map, ports.; ; 24 cm.
Edition: 3rd ed.
Subjects: New South Wales; Former Governors;
Biography; History, 1801-1900
Enrichment: Lachlan Macquarie
Call Number: 994.02092 ELL

The making of Julia Gillard.

Author: Kent, Jacqueline Source: Camberwell, Vic. : Penguin, 2009.; 325 p., [12] p. of plates : ill. ; 23 cm. Subjects: Gillard, Julia, MP; Deputy Prime Minister; Members backgrounds; Members characteristics; Members private lives; Members relationships; Political leadership; ALP; Women Members; Biography Call Number: 920 GIL

Malcolm Fraser : the political memoirs.

Author: Fraser, Malcolm; Simons, Margaret *Source:* Carlton, Vic. : Miegunyah Press, 2009.; x, 853 p., [16] p. of plates : ill, ports. ; 24 cm. *Subjects:* Fraser, Malcolm; Prime Minister; Liberal Party of Australia; Political change; Political leadership; Party leadership; History, 1946-1999; Biography *Call Number:* 920 FRA

Power trip: the political journey of Kevin Rudd.

Author: Marr, David Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2010; no.38; 1-91, bibl. Subjects: ALP; Members backgrounds; Members characteristics; Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Biography ParlInfo Search permalink

So Greek : confessions of a conservative leftie.

Author: Savva, Niki. Source: Carlton North, Vic. : Scribe Publications, 2010.; 298 p., [8] p. of plates : ill., ports. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Women; Journalists; Press Gallery; Liberal Party of Australia; Ministerial staff; Political conditions; Autobiography; Costello, Peter, MP Enrichment: Savva, Niki; Press secretaries Call Number: 920 SAV

Stanley Melbourne Bruce: Prime Minister & statesman.

Author: National Archives of Australia *Source:* Canberra : National Archives of Australia, 2009.; 25, [4] p. of plates : ill. (some col.), ports. ; 21 cm.

Subjects: Former Prime Ministers; Bruce, Stanley; Archives; Biography; Exhibitions Call Number: 920 p BRU

William Charles Wentworth : Australia's greatest native son.

Author: Tink, A. A. Source: Crows Nest, N.S.W. : Allen & Unwin, 2009.; xxv, 329 p., [16] p. of plates : ill. (some col.), facsims., ports. ; 24 cm. Subjects: New South Wales; State parliaments; Former Members; Political conditions; Biography; History, Pre-1801; History, 1801-1900 *Enrichment:* William Charles Wentworth (explorer and former MLA, NSW) *Call Number:* 920 WEN

Elections, electorate boundaries and electoral systems

2009 redistribution of New South Wales into electoral divisions : Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

Section 75.

Author: Australian Electoral Commission *Source:* [Canberra] : Australian Electoral Commission, 2009.; iv, 95 p. : col. maps + 1 CD-ROM.

Subjects: Electorate boundaries; Electorates, Federal, NSW; New South Wales; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918

http://www.aec.gov.au/Electorates/Redistributions/20 09/nsw/final-report/files/final-report-nsw.pdf

2009 redistribution of Queensland into electoral divisions : Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918, Section 75.

Author: Australian Electoral Commission *Source:* [Canberra] : Australian Electoral Commission, 2009.; iv, 84 p. : col. maps + 1 CD-ROM.

Subjects: Electorate boundaries; Electorates, Federal, Qld; Queensland; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 <u>http://www.aec.gov.au/Electorates/Redistributions/20</u> 09/qld/final-report/files/final-report-qld.pdf

Advisory report on the Commonwealth Electoral (Above-the-line Voting) Amendment Bill 2009.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters; Melham, Daryl, MP *Source:* Canberra : Parliament, 2009.; viii, 25 p. ; 25 cm.

Subjects: Ballot papers; Senate; Election, Federal, 2007; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Bills; Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters; Legislative amendments

Enrichment: Commonwealth Electoral (Above-the-Line Voting) Amendment Bill 2008

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/em/elect07/r eport3.htm

All about your electorate [electronic resource] : ancestry and religion.

Author: Grove, Alex

Source: [Adelaide] : South Australian Parliament Research Library, 2010.; ii, 32 p. *Subjects:* Population composition; South Australia; Electorate profiles; Immigrants; Religions; Australia overseas comparisons; Rural urban comparisons; Comparisons; Electorates; Statistics Series: Research paper (South Australia. Parliamentary Library. Research Service) ; 2010, no. 20 http://dpl/E-ancats/SAParlResLibrary-

ResearchPaper/20-2010.pdf

All about your electorate [electronic resource] : families.

Author: Grove, Alex Source: [Adelaide] : South Australian Parliament Research Library, 2009.; 34 p. Subjects: Population composition; South Australia; Electorate profiles; Family; Marital status; Children; Age groups; Rural urban comparisons; Comparisons; Electorates; Statistics Series: Research paper (South Australia. Parliamentary Library. Research Service) ; 2009, no. 18 http://dpl/E-ancats/SAParlResLibrary-ResearchPaper/18-2009.pdf

Commonwealth Election 2007-reissue.

Author: Barber, Stephen; Bennett, Scott Source: RESEARCH PAPERS (STATISTICS AND MAPPING SECTION); Thursday, 10 September 2009; no. 5, (2009-10); 150p., bibl. Subjects: Election results; Election, Federal, 2007; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Election campaigning; Election candidates; Electorates, Federal; Former Members; History, 2000-2009; HOWARD, John, (former PM); Media skills; Members; Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Statistics

http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/rp/2009-10/10rp05.htm

The dimensions of politics and voter behaviour in preferential systems: the case of Australia.

Author: Singh, Shane P.

Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; September 2009; v.44(3); 421-437, bibl. Subjects: Preferential voting; Voter behaviour; Election, Federal, 2004; Reviews of research; Statistics

ParlInfo Search permalink

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Close of Rolls and Other Measures) Bill 2010.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark; Spooner, Diane; Horne, Nicholas

Source: BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Monday, 15 March 2010; no.133 (2009-10); 23p., bibl. *Subjects:* Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Electoral rolls; Special Minister of State portfolio; Absentee voting; Australian Electoral Commission; Bills; Election candidates; Electronic voting; Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters; Legislative amendments

Page | 3 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Enrichment: Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Close of Rolls and Other Measures) Bill 2010; Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984; <u>http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/bd/2009-</u> 10/10bd133.htm

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (*Close of Rolls and Other Measures*) *Bill* (No. 2) 2010.

Author: Horne, Nicholas Source: BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Monday, 21 June 2010; no. 184 (2009-10); 11p., bibl. Subjects: Electoral rolls; Special Minister of State portfolio; Bills; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Legislative amendments; Repeal of legislation Enrichment: Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Close of Rolls and Other Measures) (No. 2) Bill 2010; Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984; http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/bd/2009-10/10bd184.pdf

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (How-to-Vote Cards and Other Measures) Bill 2010.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark; Spooner, Diane Source: BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Friday, 18 June 2010; no. 183 (2009-10); 16p., bibl. Subjects: How to vote material; Special Minister of State portfolio; Bills; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Legislative amendments Enrichment: Electoral and Referendum Amendment (How-to-Vote Cards and Other Measures) Bill 2010; Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984; http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/bd/2009-10/10bd183.pdf

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (*Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures*) *Bill 2010.*

Author: Rodrigues, Mark *Source:* BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Wednesday, 16 June 2010; no. 176 (2009-10); 20p., bibl. *Subjects:* Candidate preselection; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Electoral rolls; Special Minister of State portfolio; Voting; Bills; Legislative amendments

Enrichment: Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures) Bill 2010; Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984; <u>http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/bd/2009-</u> 10/10bd176.pdf

Electoral disproportionality and bias under the alternative vote: elections to Australia's House of Representatives.

Author: Johnston, Ron; Forrest, James Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; September 2009; v.44(3); 521-528, bibl. Subjects: Election results; Preferential voting; Election, Federal, 2007; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

Electoral division rankings [electronic resource] : 2006 Census (2009 electoral boundaries).

Author: Nelson, Paul;

Source: Canberra : Parliamentary Library, 2010.; 133 p.

Subjects: Electorates, Federal; Electorate profiles; Population census; Statistics; Interstate comparisons *Series:* Research paper (Australia. Parliamentary Library); 2009-10, no. 18

http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/rp/2009-10/10rp18.pdf

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Modernisation and Other Measures) Bill 2010.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark; Spooner, Diane *Source:* BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Thursday, 24 June 2010; no. 191 (2009-10); 24p., bibl. *Subjects:* Australian Electoral Commission; Electoral rolls; Special Minister of State portfolio; Ballot papers; Bills; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters; Legislative amendments; Members remuneration and allowances; Polling places; Postal voting; Repeal of legislation

Enrichment: Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Modernisation and Other Measures) Bill 2010; Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984; *ParlInfo Search permalink*

Electoral reform green paper [electronic resource]: strengthening Australia's democracy.

Author: Australia. Dept. of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Source: Canberra : Dept. of the Prime Minister and Cabinet, 2009.; v, 251 p.

Subjects: Elections; Elections, Federal; Elections, State and Territory; Voting; Franchise (Right to vote); Election campaigning; Electoral systems; Electoral rolls; Election candidates; Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918; Interstate comparisons; Australia overseas comparisons

http://www.pmc.gov.au/consultation/elect_reform/stre ngthening_democracy/docs/strengthening_australias_ democracy.pdf

Geography and election results: disproportionality and bias at the 1993-2004 elections to the Australian House of Representatives.

Author: Forrest, James; Johnston, Ron *Source:* GEOGRAPHICAL RESEARCH; June 2009; v.47(2); 95-108, bibl. *Subjects:* Electorates; Preferential voting; Election, Federal, 1993; Election, Federal, 1996; Election, Federal, 1998; Election, Federal, 2001; Election,

Federal, 2004; Statistics; Three cornered contests *ParlInfo Search permalink*

New South Wales Legislative Assembly elections 2007 : two-candidate preferred results by polling place.

Author: Green, Antony Source: [Sydney] : NSW Parliamentary Library, 2009.; 133 p. ; 30 cm.

Subjects: New South Wales; Elections, State, 2007; Election results; Electorates; Statistics Series: Background paper (New South Wales. Parliamentary Library Research Service); no. 09/2 Call Number: S 909.09 BAC

http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/publ ications.nsf/9d987d06713c5f544a2565990002a1c5/d7 e1c7e56dd6dfa0ca2575b70003164e?OpenDocument

New South Wales Legislative Council elections 2007.

Author: Green, Antony Source: [Sydney] : NSW Parliamentary Library, 2009.; 70 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: New South Wales; Elections, State, 2007; Election results; Electorates; Political parties, Australian; Statistics Series: Background paper (New South Wales. Parliamentary Library Research Service) no. 09/1 http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/publ ications.nsf/9d987d06713c5f544a2565990002a1c5/3e 778b45894e034aca2575a6000e9ffc?OpenDocument

Partisan chickens coming home to roost in the 2010 Tasmanian election: consequences of the 1998 reduction in size of the Parliament.

Author: Herr, Richard Source: PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION TODAY; April-June 2010; no.22; 33-35 Subjects: Political representation; State parliaments; Tasmania; Elections, State, 2010 ParlInfo Search permalink

Queensland election 2009 : evaluation report and statistical returns

Author: Queensland. Electoral Commission Source: [Brisbane] : Electoral Commission Queensland, 2009.; 268 p. : maps (some col.) ; 30 cm. Subjects: Queensland; Elections, State, 2009; Election results; State electoral agencies; Statistics Call Number: 324.9943 f QUE http://dpl/Books/2010/QueenslandElection2009Report Part1[1].pdf http://www.ecg.qld.gov.au/resources.aspx?id=106

The South Australian election 2010.

Author: Megarrity, Lyndon Source: BACKGROUND NOTE (RESEARCH BRANCH); Tuesday, 8 June 2010; (2009-10); 21p., bibl.

Subjects: Elections, State, 2010; South Australia; ParlInfo Search permalink

The South Australian election 2010: a summary.

Author: Jaensch, Dean Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 216-222, bibl. Subjects: Elections, State, 2010; South Australia; Conferences; Election results; Opinion poll data <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Time of transition: the Queensland Parliament and electoral volatility, 2008-09.

Author: Williams, Paul D. Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 224-239, bibl. Subjects: Electoral volatility; Queensland; State parliaments; Election results; Elections, State, 2009; Statistics

<u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Sprucing up the horse and buggy.

Author: Brent, Peter Source: INSIDE STORY (E- JOURNAL); 8 July 2009; 6p. Subjects: Australian Electoral Commission; Elections, Federal; Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters ParlInfo Search permalink

Stuck in a rut: the problem with Australia's electoral apparatus.

Author: Brent, Peter Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; September 2009; v.44(3); 405-419, bibl. Subjects: Australian Electoral Commission; Organisations; Effectiveness; History; South Australia ParlInfo Search permalink

Tasmanian election 2010.

Author: Bennett, Scott Source: BACKGROUND NOTE (RESEARCH BRANCH); Wednesday, 9 June 2010; (2009-10); 20p., bibl. Subjects: Elections, State, 2010; Tasmania; ParlInfo Search permalink

A time for change : Yes/No? : inquiry into the machinery of referendums.

Author: Australia. Parliament. House of Representatives. Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs; Dreyfus, Mark Sources, Canborra : [The Committee] 2000 : xy, 80 r

Source: Canberra : [The Committee], 2009.; xv, 89 p. ; 25 cm.

Subjects: Referenda; Constitutional reform; Voting; Government information; House of Representatives Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs; Legislation

Enrichment: Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/laca/referend ums/report.htm

Tasmanian redistribution, 2009.

Author: Nelson, Paul Source: BACKGROUND NOTE (RESEARCH BRANCH); 31 March 2009; 5p. Subjects: Electorate boundaries; Tasmania; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

Federalism

The future of Australian federalism: following the money.

Author: Twomey, Anne Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 11-22, bibl. Subjects: Federal state finances; Federalism; Australia overseas comparisons ParlInfo Search permalink

The future of federalism.

Author: Craven, Greg Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 23-27 Subjects: Federalism; ParlInfo Search permalink

Human rights

Behind the moral curtain : the politics of a charter of rights.

Author: Parham, Elise; edited by Hartwich, Oliver Marc

Source: St. Leonards, N.S.W. : Centre for Independent Studies, 2010.; viii, 238. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Human rights; Bill of Rights; Political influence; Pressure groups; Australian Capital Territory; Victoria Enrichment: National Human Rights Consultation Series: CIS policy monographs; 106. Call Number: 323.0994 p PAR http://www.cis.org.au/policy_monographs/pm106.pdf

The politics of human rights in Australia.

Author: Chappell, Louise A.; Chesterman, John; Hill, Lisa. 1961-Source: Cambridge ; Port Melbourne : Cambridge University Press, 2009.; xi, 273 p. ; 23 cm. Subjects: Human rights; Political conditions; Franchise (Right to vote); Refugee policy; Aboriginal reconciliation; Women; Homosexuality; Cases (Law) Call Number: 323.0994 CHA

The politics of rights protection in Western democracies.

Author: Chesterman, John; Galligan, Brian Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; March 2009; v.44(1); 29-40, bibl. Subjects: Bill of Rights; Democratic countries; Human rights; Australia overseas comparisons;

Franchise (Right to vote); Prisoners; Same sex relationships ParlInfo Search permalink

Liberalism and neoliberalism

An agenda for social democracy.

Author: Quiggin, John Source: Rydalmere, N.S.W. : Whitlam Institute, 2009.; 15 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Social democracy; Financial services; Financial crises; Liberalism; Fiscal policy; Government regulation Series: Perspectives (Whitlam Institute within the University of Western Sydney); 1 ISBN: 9781741081800 Call Number: 335.5 p QUI http://www.whitlam.org/whitlam/images/whitlam_per spectives 1.pdf

Choosing between classical liberalism and social liberalism.

Author: Argy, Fred Source: POLICY; Winter 2009; v.25(2); 14-20, bibl. Subjects: Economic rationalism; Liberalism; State and the individual: ParlInfo Search permalink

Choosing the republic.

Author: Patmore, Glenn Source: Sydney : UNSW Press, 2009.; ix, 238 p. ; 21 cm. Subjects: Republicanism; Constitutional reform Call Number: 320.494 PAT

Is neo-liberalism finished?

Author: Manne, Robert Source: OUARTERLY ESSAY; 2009; no.36; 69-92 Subjects: Economic impact: Financial crises: Neoliberalism; United States; Overseas item ParlInfo Search permalink

Is neoliberalism history?

Author: Cahill, Damien Source: SOCIAL ALTERNATIVES; 2009; v.28(1); 12-16, bibl. Abstract: For related article, see 'The global financial crisis' by Kevin Rudd . Subjects: Neoliberalism; RUDD, Kevin, MP ParlInfo Search permalink

Neoliberalism : the genesis of a political swearword.

Author: Hartwich, Oliver Marc Source: [Sydney] : Centre for Independent Studies, 2009.; 35 p. Subjects: Neoliberalism; Economic policy; Financial crises; History, 1901-1945; Australia overseas comparisons Series: CIS occasional papers ; 114 Call Number: 320.51 p HAR

What do economic liberals believe?

Author: Norton, Andrew Source: POLICY; Spring 2009; v.25(3); 26-35, bibl. Subjects: Neoliberalism; Comparisons; Opinion surveys; Social democracy; Statistics <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Why neoconservatism still matters [electronic resource].

Author: Vaisse, Justin Lowy Institute for International Policy Source: Sydney : Lowy Institute for International Policy, 2010.; 18 p. Subjects: Neoconservatism; United States; Liberalism; Foreign policy http://www.lowyinstitute.org/Publication.asp?pid=127 0

Members of Parliament and

their staff

Building parliamentary careers: improving induction.

Author: Coghill, Ken; Donohue, Ross; Holland, Peter *Source:* PARLIAMENTARIAN; 2009; no.1; 64-67 *Subjects:* Information services; Inservice training; New Members; Parliamentary procedure; Australia overseas comparisons; Inter-Parliamentary Union; Senate

ParlInfo Search permalink

In defence of a despised profession.

Author: Gourley, Paddy Source: PUBLIC SECTOR INFORMANT; Tuesday, 7 July 2009; 6-7 Subjects: Ministerial staff; History, 1980-1989; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-ParlInfo Search permalink

The Members of Parliament (Staff) Act 1984 framework and employment issues [electronic resource].

Author: Horne, Nicholas Source: Canberra : Parliamentary Library, 2009.; 42 p. Subjects: Members staff; Members of Parliament (Staff) Act 1984; Working conditions; Statistics Series: Research paper (Australia. Parliamentary

Library); 2009-10, no. 3

http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/rp/2009-10/10rp03.pdf

Members of the South Australian Parliament [electronic resource]: historical statistics.

Author: Newton-Farrelly, Jenni; Grove, Alex *Source:* [Adelaide] : South Australian Parliament Research Library, 2009.; 29 p. Subjects: Members; State parliaments; South Australia; Statistics; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-Series: Research paper (South Australia. Parliamentary Library. Research Service) ; 2009, no. 15 <u>http://dpl/E-ancats/SAParlResLibrary-</u> ResearchPaper/15-2009.pdf

Power readers.

Author: Leigh, Andrew; Duncan, MacGregor Source: AUSTRALIAN LITERARY REVIEW; March 2010; v.5(2); 14-16 Subjects: Books; Members; Political leadership; Reading; Surveys ParlInfo Search permalink

The role of a Member of Parliament.

Author: Gallop, Geoff Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 2-8, bibl. Subjects: Members workload; ParlInfo Search permalink

Parliamentary issues

The age of independence?: Independents in Australian Parliaments.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark; Brenton, Scott Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 109-135, bibl. Subjects: Elections, Federal; Elections, State and Territory; Independent candidates; Independent Members; Voter behaviour; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009; Interstate comparisons; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

Annotated standing orders of the Australian Senate.

Author: Laing, Rosemary, 1956-Source: Canberra : Dept. of the Senate, 2009.; xxiv, 691 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. Subjects: Senate; Standing orders; Parliamentary procedure; History Call Number: 328.9405 f ANN

The Australian Parliament in the Twitterverse.

Author: Missingham, Roxanne Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 3-16, bibl. Subjects: Blogs; Media skills; Members; ParlInfo Search permalink

Being in Opposition: opportunities lost.

Author: Grove, Russell D. Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 185-191, bibl.

Page | 7 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Subjects: New South Wales; Opposition; State parliaments; ParlInfo Search permalink

Bringing the politics back in: public value in Westminster parliamentary government.

Author: Rhodes, R. A. W.; Wanna, John *Source:* PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; 2009; V.87(2); 161-183, bibl. *Subjects:* Public interest; Public service management; Westminster system; Australia overseas comparisons; Children overboard affair; Great Britain; New Zealand *ParlInfo Search permalink*

Cabinet confidentiality.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark Source: BACKGROUND NOTE (RESEARCH BRANCH); Friday, 28 May 2010; (2009-10); 19p., Subjects: Cabinet; Cabinet documents; Confidentiality; Accountability; Freedom of Information Act 1982; High Court judgments; Leaks; Parliament Executive relations ParlInfo Search permalink

Can the Opposition effectively ensure Government accountability in Question Time?: an empirical study.

Author: Rasiah, Parameswary Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 166-176, bibl. Subjects: Accountability; Opposition performance; Political credibility; Question time; Conferences; History, 2000-2009; Speaker ParlInfo Search permalink

Can we account for parliamentary committees? : a survey of committee secretaries.

Author: Grant, Richard

Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 22 p.

Subjects: Committees and inquiries; Performance indicators; Surveys

Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 9 <u>http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et</u> c/2009/publications/grant_09.pdf

Children in the parliamentary chambers.

Author: Rodrigues, Mark Source: Canberra : Parliamentary Library, 2009.; 42

p. Subjects: Members families; Children; Strangers; Chamber; House of Representatives; Senate; Standing orders; Women Members; Attitudes; Members facilities; Employer sponsored child care; Interstate comparisons; Australia overseas comparisons Series: Research paper (Australia. Parliamentary Library); 2009-10, no. 9.

http://www.aph.gov.au/Library/pubs/rp/2009-10/10rp09.pdf

The complexities of representation: balancing interests, reality and philosophy.

Author: Joyce, Sen Barnaby Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2009; v.24(1); 52-60, bibl Subjects: Political representation; Political participation ParlInfo Search permalink

A conceptual framework for the development of parliamentary institutions.

Author: Boulin, Franck Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 25 p. Subjects: Civil society; Political representation; Political stability; Developing countries; Parliament; Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 6 http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et c/2009/publications/Boulin.pdf

Could question time be more than just a bunfight?

Author: Pyne, Christopher, MP Source: IPA REVIEW; December 2009; 61(3); 22-24 Subjects: Question time; ParlInfo Search permalink

Diminishing democracy [electronic resource] : the threat posed by political expenditure laws.

Author: Norton, Andrew Source: [Sydney] : Centre for Independent Studies, 2009.; 18 p.

Subjects: Party funds; Financial disclosure; Nongovernment organisations; Election funding; Law reform; Australian Electoral Commission; Legislative amendments

Enrichment: Commonwealth Electoral Amendment (Political Donations and Other Measures) Bill 2009 *Series:* Issue analysis ; no. 114 http://www.cis.org.au/issue_analysis/IA114/ia114.pdf

Double dissolutions: triggers, elections and proposals for reform.

Author: Horne, Nicholas; Lawley, Chris; Rodrigues, Mark

Source: BACKGROUND NOTE (RESEARCH BRANCH); 22 October 2009; 24p., bibl. *Subjects:* Constitution s. 57; Double dissolution; Statistics

http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/BN/pol/doubledis solutions.pdf

Educating and training parliamentarians.

Page | 8 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Author: Lewis, Colleen; Holland, Peter; Neesham, Cristina Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 41-48, bibl. Subjects: Members; Professional development; Training; Opposition

<u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Electronic petitioning to the House of Representatives

Author: Australia. Parliament. House of Representatives. Standing Committee on Petitions; Irwin, Julia MP *Source:* Canberra : The Committee, 2009.; xv, 84 p. ; 26 cm.

Subjects: Petitions (to Parliament); Parliamentary procedure; House of Representatives; Online democracy; Privacy; Computer security; Costs; Queensland; Scotland; House of Representatives Standing Committee on Petitions *Call Number:* 328.9405 AUS

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/petitions/epe titioning/report.htm

Employment of staff to support MPs [electronic resource].

Author: Tasmanian Audit Office *Source:* Hobart : Tasmanian Audit Office, 2010.; ii, 46 p.

Subjects: Tasmania; Members staff; Ministerial staff; Political ethics; Former Members; Members families; Codes of conduct; Recruitment; Patronage; Audit reports; State auditors general; Legislation *Enrichment:* Allison Ritchie *Series:* Auditor-General special report (Tasmanian Audit Office) ; no. 87 *Elect. Location:*

http://www.audit.tas.gov.au/publications/reports/speci alreport/pdfs/specialreport87.pdf

Factors that affect participation in Senate Committee inquiries [electronic resource].

Author: Morris, Jackie; Power, Sophie *Source:* Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 22 p.

Subjects: Parliamentary committees; Senate; Community participation; Parliament; Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs; Australia overseas comparisons Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 5 http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et

c/Morris%20&%20Powers-final.pdf

Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Bill 2009 [Provisions], Information Commissioner Bill 2009 [Provisions].

Author: Australia. Parliament. Senate. Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee; Polley, Sen Helen Source: Canberra : The Committee, 2010. Subjects: Freedom of information; Freedom of Information Act 1982; Statutory authorities; Privacy; Prime Minister's portfolio; Government information; Bills; Legislative amendments; Office of the Privacy Commissioner; Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee Enrichment: Information Commissioner Bill 2009; Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Bill 2009

Call Number: RS 328.94036 FIN

From the gallery to the Parliament: journalists in the House of Representatives and Senate, 1901-2007.

Author: Errington, Wayne; Miragliotta, Narelle *Source:* AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; December 2009; v.55(4); 530-543, bibl.

Subjects: Journalists; Members backgrounds; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-2009; Statistics; Trends to 2010

<u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Government responses to parliamentary committee inquiries.

Author: James, Clare Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 182-196, bibl. Subjects: Effectiveness; Parliament Executive relations; Parliamentary committees; History, 1970-1979; History, 1980-1989; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009 ParlInfo Search permalink

Harry Evans: selected writings.

Author: Evans, Harry Source: Canberra : Department of the Senate, 2009.; vi, 193 p. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Evans, Harry; Clerk of the Senate; Senate; Parliamentary privilege; Parliamentary procedure; Accountability; Judiciary; Courts; Executive government Series: Papers on Parliament ; no. 52 Call Number: S 328.94 PAP http://www.aph.gov.au/senate/pubs/pops/pop52/index. htm

Healthcare Identifiers Bill 2010 [Provisions] and Healthcare Identifiers (Consequential Amendments) Bill 2010 [Provisions].

Author: Australia. Parliament. Senate. Community Affairs Legislation Committee; Moore, Sen Claire Source: Canberra : [The Committee], 2010. Pages: ix, 35 p. ; 25 cm.

Subjects: Health and Ageing portfolio; Ehealth; Medical records; Privacy Act 1988; Health Insurance Act 1973; Bills; Legislative amendments; Senate Standing Committee on Community Affairs *Enrichment:* Healthcare Identifiers Bill 2010; Healthcare Identifiers (Consequential Amendments) Bill 2010 *Call Number:* RS 328.94036 COM

How independent the arbiter? A case study of recent Northern Territory events.

Author: Smith, Robyn Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 54-65, bibl. Subjects: Northern Territory; Speaker; State parliaments; Elections, State, 2008; HENDERSON, Paul; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

In the eye of the beholder? [electronic resource] : a framework for testing the effectiveness of parliamentary committees.

Author: Monk, David

Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 13 p.

Subjects: Committees and inquiries; Performance indicators; Evaluation; Australia overseas comparisons

Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 10 <u>http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et</u> <u>c/2009/publications/10_Monk_final.pdf</u>

In the shadow : the shadow cabinet in Australia.

Author: Bateman, Joel. Source: Canberra : Parliamentary Library, 2009.; viii, 74 p. : ports. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Shadow ministry; Opposition; Opposition performance; Political skills; Political leadership; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-Call Number: 328.3690994 BAT http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/monographs/Bate man/Bateman_monograph.pdf

Independent arbitration of public interest immunity claims.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Senate. Finance and Public Administration References Committee; Bernardi, Sen Cory

Source: Canberra : Commonwealth of Australia, 2010.; vii, 62 p. ; 25 cm.

Subjects: Senate; Parliamentary procedure; Disclosure (Law); Public interest; Confidentiality; New South Wales; Victoria; Australian Capital Territory; Interstate comparisons; Senate Finance and Public Administration References Committee

Call Number: 328.9405 AUS

http://www.aph.gov.au/senate/committee/fapa_ctte/in dep_arbit/index.htm

The Legislative Council of South Australia [electronic resource]: proposals for reform, 1968-2010.

Author: Weste, John Source: [Adelaide] : South Australian Parliament Research Library, 2009.; 28 p. Subjects: State parliaments; South Australia; Constitutional reform; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009 Series: Research paper (South Australia. Parliamentary Library. Research Service) ; 2009, no. 17 http://dpl/E-ancats/SAParlResLibrary-ResearchPaper/17-2009.pdf

Legislative oversight and budgeting : a world perspective.

Editor: Stapenhurst, Rick *Source:* Washington, D.C. : World Bank, c2008.; xvi, 342 p. ; 27 cm. *Subjects:* Budgets; Accountability; Parliamentary procedure; Responsible government; Parliamentary committees; Parliaments; Statistics; Australia overseas comparisons; Case studies *Series:* WBI development studies *Call Number:* 328.3456 LEG

Make a difference: a practical guide to lobbying

Author: Barnett, Sen Guy Source: Ballan, Vic. : Connor Court, 2010.; 141 p. Subject term: Lobbying—Australia; Australia--Politics and government--21st century; Lobbying; Political participation; Writing Call Number: 324.40994 BAR

The march of patriots: the struggle for modern Australia.

Author: Kelly, Paul Source: Carlton, Vic. : Melbourne University Publishing, 2009.; 709 p., [16] p. of plates : ill. (some col.) ; 24 cm. Subjects: Keating, Paul; Howard, John, (former PM); Former Prime Ministers; Political leadership; Social policy; Economic policy; Foreign policy; History, 1901-1999

Call Number: 320.994 KEL

Matters arising from the hearing of the Economics Legislation Committee on 19 June 2009 : documents published by the Committee.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Senate. Committee of Privileges. Collins, Sen Jacinta Source: [Canberra] : Committee of Privileges, [2009]; 3 v. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: OzCar Special Purpose Vehicle; Conflict of interest; Leaks; Misleading Parliament; Ministerial staff; Parliamentary reporting; Committees and inquiries Enrichment: Godwin Grech Call Number: 352.8850994 f AUS v.1

Matters arising from the Economics Legislation Committee hearing on 19 June 2009 (referred 24 June and 12 August 2009) [electronic resource] : 142nd report.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Senate. Committee of Privileges; Brandis, Sen George

Source: [Canberra] : Committee of Privileges, 2009; 110, 21 p.

Subjects: OzCar Special Purpose Vehicle; Conflict of interest; Leaks; Misleading Parliament; Ministerial staff; Parliamentary reporting; Committees and inquiries

Enrichment: Godwin Grech

http://www.aph.gov.au/senate/committee/priv_ctte/rep ort_142/index.htm

Measuring Mal: past lessons for Australia's toughest job interview.

Author: Uhr, John Source: PUBLIC SECTOR INFORMANT; November 2009 Subjects: Liberal Party of Australia; Opposition; Party leadership; Performance indicators; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Ministers of State Amendment Bill 2010.

Author: Coombs, Moira Source: BILLS DIGEST SERVICE; Monday, 19 April 2010; no. 138 (2009-10); 6p. Subjects: Members remuneration and allowances; Ministers; Special Minister of State portfolio; Bills; Constitution; Legislative amendments Ministers of State Act 1952; Ministers of State Amendment Bill 2010;

ParlInfo Search permalink

The mole and the letter.

Author: Connor, Michael Source: QUADRANT; October 2009; v.53(10); 20-23 Subjects: Government borrowing; Leaks; Members conduct; STEWART, Francis; CONNOR, Rex; History, 1970-1979; WHITLAM, Gough ParlInfo Search permalink

Myths of Westminster: why accountability means more than a resignation.

Author: Mulgan, Richard Source: PUBLIC SECTOR INFORMANT; March 2010

Subjects: GARRETT, Peter, MP; Housing; Insulation; Ministerial responsibility; Safety; RUDD, Kevin, MP <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

New fangs for the platy-tiger? [electronic resource] : the Senate and the Rudd Government in 2008. Author: Smith, Tony

Source: Canberra : Democratic Audit of Australia, Australian National University, 2008.; 7 p. *Subjects:* Senate; Government performance; Parliamentary procedure; Members conduct; Political representation; Bicameralism

Series: Democratic Audit discussion paper; 08/7 http://dpl/E-ancats/ANU-Democratic Audit Audit Papers Discussion Page

DemocraticAuditAustAuditPapers DiscussionPaper/2 008-07.pdf

Opportunities for greater consultation? : House committee use of information and communication technology. *Author:* Baczynski, John

Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.: 11 p.

Subjects: Consultative processes (Open government); House of Representatives committees; Information and communications technology; Online government; Australia overseas comparisons

Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 8 <u>http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et</u> c/2009/publications/Baczynski_Final.pdf

Orders for documents: an examination of the powers of the Legislative Council of Victoria.

Author: Walsh, Anthony Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 193-209, bibl. Subjects: Official records; State parliaments; Victoria; Committees and inquiries ParlInfo Search permalink

Parliament scrutiny of government performance in Australia.

Author: Thomas, Paul G. Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; December 2009; v.68(4); 373-398, bibl. Subjects: Expenditure scrutiny; Government performance; Parliamentary committees; Public service accountability; ParlInfo Sagrah parmediak

<u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Parliaments and bills of rights [videorecording] : how can parliaments adapt their forms and practices to the new era of bills of rights?

Author: Parliaments and Bills of Rights (2009: Canberra, A.C.T.); Australian National University. Parliamentary Studies Centre; Australian National University. Centre for International and Public Law *Source:* 2009; 1 DVD-ROM Subjects: Bill of Rights; Legislative process; Australian Capital Territory; New South Wales; Australia overseas comparisons; Conferences *Call Number:* 342.94085 PAR

The participation divide? Political participation, trust in government, and e-government in Australia and New Zealand.

Author: Gauld, Robin; Goldfinch, Shaun; Herbison, Peter

Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; September 2009; v.68(3); 333-350, bibl.

Subjects: New Zealand; Online government; Political credibility; Political participation; Australia overseas comparisons; Digital divide; Statistics; Surveys ParlInfo Search permalink

Parliamentary privilege : first principles and recent applications.

Author: Griffith, Gareth Source: [Sydney] : NSW Parliamentary Library, 2009.; 36 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: New South Wales; Parliamentary privilege; Freedom of speech; Cases (Law); Interstate comparisons; Australia overseas comparisons Series: Briefing paper (New South Wales. Parliamentary Library) ; no. 09/1 Call Number: S 909.09 BRI http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/publ ications.nsf/0/F6F66D9412EF2968CA25756A000253 77/\$File/BP%20-%20Parliamentary%20Privilege%202009.pdf

The power of the New South Wales Legislative Council to order the production of state papers: revisiting the Egan decisions ten years on.

Author: Lovelock, Lynn Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 197-218, bibl. Subjects: Accountability; New South Wales; Parliament Executive relations; State parliaments; Cases (Law) ParlInfo Search permalink

Power versus practice: the role of convention in the Senate's ability to hold the Executive to account.

Author: Radcliffe, Jeanette *Source:* AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 164-181, bibl. *Subjects:* Accountability; Balance of power (Politics); Parliament Executive relations; Senate; Corruption; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009; Iraq; Iraq War; UN Oil for Food

ParlInfo Search permalink

Professor L. F. Crisp and the Australian Senate: a comment on Stanley Bach's analysis.

Author: Nethercote, J. R. Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; December 2009; v.55(4); 557-564, bibl.

Abstract: Discussion of 'The Parliamentary Government of the Commonwealth of Australia' and 'Australian National Government' both by L.F. Crisp. For related article, see 'Crisp, the Senate, and the Constitution' by Stanley Bach at item id 1784269. *Subjects:* Books; Senate; History, 1946-1999 *ParlInfo Search permalink*

'Queensland speaks': a progress report.

Author: Spearitt, Peter; Scott, Roger Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 49-53 Subjects: Members; Oral history; Queensland; State parliaments; Conferences ParlInfo Search permalink

Republics, citizenship and parliament.

Author: Reynolds, Margaret; Walsh, Kay Source: Canberra : Department of the Senate, 2009.; iv, 138 p. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Republicanism; Bill of Rights; Constitution; Constitutional law; Community participation; Senate; Reynolds, Margaret; Cameron, Donald James Enrichment: Australian Citizens' Parliament Series: Papers on Parliament ; no. 51;\n Senate occasional lecture series ; 2009 Call Number: S 328.94 PAP http://www.aph.gov.au/senate/pubs/pops/index.htm

The role of Questions on Notice in parliamentary democracy.

Author: Willis, Richard Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 135-150, bibl. Subjects: Ministerial responsibility; Parliament Executive relations; Parliamentary questions; Victoria ParlInfo Search permalink

Senate committees and the legislative process [electronic resource]. *Author:* Holland, Ian

Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 25 p.

Subjects: Senate committees; Legislative process; Policy process; Australia overseas comparisons Series: Parliamentary studies paper ; 7 http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers_et c/2009/publications/Holland-final(rev1).pdf

A statistical analysis of government responses to committee reports

[electronic resource] : reports tabled between the 2001 and 2004 elections.

Author: Monk, David Source: Canberra : Crawford School of Economics and Government Australian National University, 2009.; 29 p. Subjects: Committees and inquiries; Performance indicators; Evaluation; Statistics Series: Parliamentary studies paper; 11 http://www.parliamentarystudies.anu.edu.au/papers et c/2009/publications/11 Monk final.pdf

Unauthorised disclosure of committee proceedings and evidence.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Standing Committee on Public Works. McLucas, Jan, MP Source: Canberra : Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia, 2010.; vi, 5, [8] p.: ill., port. ; 26 cm. Subjects: Joint Standing Committee on Public Works; Confidentiality; Leaks; Lindsay, Peter, MP; Townsville; Australian Army; Military facilities, Australian; Planning processes Call Number: 355.71 p AUS http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/pwc/unauthd isccommproc/index.htm

What's in it for us? Why governments need well resourced parliaments.

Author: Bastoni, Jordan: MacIntyre, Clement Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 177-183, bibl. Subjects: Accountability; Opposition; South Australia; State parliaments;

ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics

Challenging the Australian government approach towards expatriate voting: the case of Italy.

Author: Battiston, Simone; Mascitelli, Bruno Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; September 2009; v.44(3); 513-519, bibl. Subjects: Elections, Overseas, 2006; Franchise (Right to vote); Italian Australians; Multiculturalism; Postal voting; Italy

Full Text item_ID: Click here to see item 1885950 online

ParlInfo Search permalink

Classifying party leaders' selection methods in parliamentary democracies.

Author: Kenig, Ofer Source: JOURNAL OF ELECTIONS PUBLIC OPINION AND PARTIES; November 2009; v.19(4); 433-447, bibl. Subjects: Party leadership; Australia overseas comparisons; Political parties, Australian; Political parties, Overseas ParlInfo Search permalink

Correspondence: Stop at nothing.

Author: Cousins, Geoff ; Crabb, Annabel; MacCallum, Mungo; Overington, Caroline; Pickering, Paul

Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2009; no.35; 106-125

Abstract: A collection of five articles, including Response to correspondence by Annabel Crabb. For related article, see "Stop at nothing".

Subjects: CRABB, Annabel; Members backgrounds; Members characteristics; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; HOWARD, John, (former PM); Liberal Party of Australia; Members private lives; Ministerial style; Party leadership

ParlInfo Search permalink

Democratization of party leadership selection: do wider electorates produce more competitive contests?

Author: Kenig, Ofer Source: ELECTORAL STUDIES; June 2009; v.28(2); 240-247, bibl. Subjects: Party leadership; Party machinery; Australia overseas comparisons; Statistics

ParlInfo Search permalink

Parties in the digital age: a review article.

Author: Gibson, Rachel; Ward, Stephen Source: REPRESENTATION; April 2009; v.45(1); 87-100, bibl. Subjects: Information and communications technology; Party machinery; Party membership; Australia overseas comparisons ParlInfo Search permalink

Patterns of party integration, influence and autonomy in seven federations.

Author: Thorlakson, Lori Source: PARTY POLITICS; March 2009; v.15(2); 157-177, bibl. Subjects: Federalism; Political parties, Australian; Political parties, Overseas; Australia overseas comparisons; Reviews of research; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

Political chronicles: January to June 2009

Author: Economou, Nick; Wanna, John; Cox, Lloyd Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; December 2009; V.55(4); 584-638, bibl.

Subjects: Government performance; Opposition performance; Australian Capital Territory; Chronology; New South Wales; Northern Territory; Queensland; South Australia; Tasmania; Victoria; Western Australia

ParlInfo Search permalink

Turnbull's turn.

Author: Hawker, Geoffrey

Page | 13 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; March-April 2009; v.81(2); 4+[6p.], bibl. Subjects: Leader of the Opposition; Members backgrounds; RUDD, Kevin, MP; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; Chronology; Comparisons; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics- Australian

Greens

Can the Australian Greens replace the Australian Democrats as a 'third party' in the Senate?

Author: Charnock, David *Source:* AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; June 2009; v.44(2); 245-258, bibl. *Subjects:* Australian Democrats; Australian Greens; Balance of power (Politics); Statistics *ParlInfo Search permalink*

Green members in green chambers: the role of the Australian Greens in government formation.

Author: Bowe, William

Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 137-149, bibl. *Subjects:* Australian Greens; Minority government; Elections, State and Territory; History, 1970-1979; History, 1980-1989; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009; Interstate comparisons; Statistics *ParlInfo Search permalink*

Growing the Greens.

Author: Hawker, Geoffrey Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; May-June 2009; v.81(3); 11-18 Subjects: Australian Greens; Political representation; Preferential voting; Australian Greens policy; Election, Federal, 2007; Elections, State and Territory; Interstate comparisons; Population growth; Statistics

ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics- Australian Labor Party

Betrayal : the underbelly of Australian Labor.

Author: Benson, Simon

Source: New York : Simon & Schuster, 2010. Subjects: ALP; New South Wales; Power (Politics); Former premiers;Iemma, Morris; Privatisation; Electricity industry; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009 Call Number: R 324.29407 BEN

Continuity or discontinuity in the recent history of the Australian Labor Party?

Author: Bramble, Tom; Kuhn, Rick Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; June 2009; v.44(2); 281-294, bibl. Subjects: ALP; Party cohesion; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-ParlInfo Search permalink

From labourism to social democracy: Labor governments and fiscal policy in the Australian states, 1911-40.

Author: Robinson, Geoff Source: LABOUR HISTORY; May 2009; no.96; 57-78, bibl. Subjects: ALP; Fiscal policy; Federal state finances; History, 1901-1945; Interstate comparisons; Statistics

ParlInfo Search permalink
Only thaumaturgy can save New South

Wales Labor. Author: Smith, Tony Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; November-December 2009; v.81(6); 20-24 Subjects: ALP; Government performance; KENEALLY, Kristina; New South Wales; Party leadership; Power (Politics); REES, Nathan; Women Members

ParlInfo Search permalink

Party's over?

Author: Murphy, Damien Source: SYDNEY MAGAZINE; December 2009 Subjects: ALP; ALP factions; New South Wales; History ParlInfo Search permalink

Shitstorm: inside Labor's darkest days

Author: Taylor, Lenore; Uren, David.
Source: Carlton, Vic. : Melbourne University
Publishing, 2010. 278 p.
Subjects: ALP; Australian Labor Party; Political
leadership—Australia; Global Financial Crisis, 2008-2009; Australia--Politics and government; Financial
crises; Economic policy; Government performance;
Political leadership; Rudd, Kevin, MP; Gillard, Julia,
MP; Swan, Wayne, MP; Henry, Ken
Call Number: 324.29407 TAY

Template for a Labor faction: the Industrial Section and the Industrial Vigilance Council of the NSW Labor Party, 1916-19.

Author: Hogan, Michael Source: LABOUR HISTORY; May 2009; no.96; 79-100, bibl. Subjects: ALP factions; New South Wales; Australian Workers Union; History, 1901-1945 ParlInfo Search permalink

Page | 14 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Transcript of speech at presentation of life membership to Bob Hawke, ALP National Conference, Sydney.

Author: Rudd, Kevin, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (PRIME MINISTER); Saturday, 1 August 2009; 4p. Subjects: ALP; HAWKE, Bob; Party conferences, National ParlInfo Search permalink

Under pressure: the Whitlam Labor opposition and class struggle, 1967-72.

Author: Lavelle, Ashley Source: LABOUR HISTORY; May 2009; no.96; 117-133, bibl. Subjects: ALP; ALP trade union relations; Class struggle; Industrial disputes; History, 1946-1969; History, 1970-1979 ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics- Communist Party of Australia

A convergence of political interests: Isi Leibler, the Communist Party of Australia and Soviet anti-Semitism, 1964-66.

Author: Mendes, Philip Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; June 2009; v.55(2); 157-169, bibl. Subjects: Antisemitism; Communist Party of Australia; LEIBLER, Isi; Soviet Union; History, 1946-1969 ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics- Liberal Party of Australia

Abbott's women.

Author: McCabe, Helen Source: AUSTRALIAN WOMEN'S WEEKLY; February 2010; 18 + [9p.] Subjects: ABBOTT, Tony, MP; Members backgrounds; Members characteristics; Members families; Sex behaviour; Women; Photographs ParlInfo Search permalink

Address to the dinner to commemorate the centenary of the fusion.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP *Source:* PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Thursday, 10 September 2009; 7p. *Subjects:* Economic management (Party policies); Government performance; Liberal Party of Australia; RUDD, Kevin, MP; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009 ParlInfo Search permalink

Address to the Liberal Party of Australia: New South Wales Division.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Saturday, 14 November 2009; 6p. Subjects: Liberal Nationals Coalition policy; People smuggling; Refugee policy; Refugees; ALP policy ParlInfo Search permalink

Address to the Liberal Party Victoria Division 150th State Council.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Thursday, 12 November 2009; 7p. Subjects: Election candidates; Election, Federal, Next; Liberal Party of Australia; Victoria; Infrastructure; Refugees

ParlInfo Search permalink

Address to the Menzies Research Centre Policy Roundtable.

Author: Abbott, Tony, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Friday, 26 February 2010; 3p. Subjects: Liberal Party policy; Conferences; Menzies Research Centre ParlInfo Search permalink

Address to the Young Liberal Convention, Adelaide.

Author: Abbott, Tony Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Saturday, 30 January 2010; 5p. Subjects: Government performance; Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; ParlInfo Search permalink

Battlelines.

Author: Abbott, Tony Source: Carlton, Vic. : Melbourne University Press, 2009.; xiv, 206 p. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Liberal Party of Australia; Policy process; Political conditions; Abbott, Tony, MP; Social policy; Federal state relations; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-; Autobiography Call Number: 324.29405 ABB http://dpl/Books/2009/Abbott Battlelines.pdf

Eleven decent years.

Author: Stone, John Source: QUADRANT; Jan-Feb 2010; v.54(1-2); 28-32 Abstract: Discussion of 'The Howard era' edited by

Abstract: Discussion of 'The Howard era' edited by Keith Windschuttle, David Martin Jones and Ray Evans.

Subjects: HOWARD, John, (former PM); Political conditions; Political leadership; Books; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009

ParlInfo Search permalink

Leader of the Opposition Address to the SA Liberal Party State Council.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Saturday, 22 August 2009; 7p. Subjects: Federal state relations; South Australia; Water resources; ALP; Liberal Party of Australia ParlInfo Search permalink

Leader of the Opposition address to the South Australian Liberal Party Business Leaders Lunch.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION); Saturday, 22 August 2009; 6p. Subjects: Education infrastructure; Federal state relations; Irrigation; Liberal Party policy; Murray Darling Basin; Schools funding; Water resources; Comparisons; South Australia ParlInfo Search permalink

Liberal values and policies.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: Melbourne : Sir Robert Menzies Lecture Trust,, 2009.; [13], 16 p. : ports. ; 21 cm. Subjects: Liberalism; Liberal Party of Australia; Liberal Party policy; Nation Building and Jobs Plan 2009; Financial crises; National Broadband Network Series: Sir Robert Menzies lecture ; 2009 Call Number: S 320 SIR

The nation reviewed: Turnbull's challenge.

Author: Manne, Robert Source: MONTHLY; August 2009; no.48; 8+[2p.] Subjects: Liberal Party of Australia; Party leadership; Political skills; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; ParlInfo Search permalink

The political philosophy of Tony Abbott.

Author: Freeman, Damien Source: QUADRANT; Jan-Feb 2010; v.54(1-2); 22-27 Abstract: Discussion of 'Battlelines' by Tony Abbott. Subjects: ABBOTT, Tony, MP; Conservatism; Liberal Party of Australia; ParlInfo Search permalink

Restoring the grassroots.

Author: Pyne, Christopher, MP Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2009; v.24(1); 43-50 Subjects: Liberal Party of Australia; Party leadership; Party membership; ParlInfo Search permalink

Party politics- National Party

90 not out: the Nationals, 1920-2010. *Author:* Davey, Paul.

Source: Sydney : University of New South Wales Press, 2010.; x, 480 p. : ill., ports. ; 25 cm. Subjects: National Party of Australia; Nationals; Political conditions; Statistics; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-2009 Call Number: 324.29404 DAV

The National Party: prospects for the great survivors.

Author: Botterill, Linda; Cockfield, Geoff *Source:* Crows Nest, N.S.W. : Allen & Unwin, 2009.; xiii, 237 p. ; 23 cm.

Subjects: Nationals; National Party of Australia; Nationals policy; National Party policy; Liberal National relations; Political leadership; Party leadership; Voter behaviour; Organisational change; Statistics; Trends to 2010; Interstate comparisons; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-2009 *Call Number:* 324.29404 NAT

Of measures and men: the Victorian Country Party, 1917 to 1945.

Author: Lamb, Antony. Source: Melbourne, 2009.; viii, 323 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Victoria; State parliaments; Political parties, Australian; Minority government; Coalition(Politics); History, 1901-1945 Enrichment: Victorian Country Party Call Number: 324.2945 f LAM

Political history

Journalists writing Australian political history.

Author: Dickenson, Jackie Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 105-119, bibl. Subjects: Biography; Historiography; Journalists; Members; Political conditions; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009 PartInfo Securb normalink

<u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

'Never hitherto seen outside of a zoo or a menagerie': the language of Australian politics.

Author: Dyrenfurth, Nick Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 38-54, bibl. Subjects: ALP; Cultural influences; Language; Liberal Party of Australia; Historiography ParlInfo Search permalink

Politicians using history.

Author: Clark, Anna *Source:* AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 120-131, bibl. *Subjects:* Historiography; History; HOWARD, John, (former PM); Nationalism; Aboriginal reconciliation; KEATING, Paul; RUDD, Kevin, MP *ParlInfo Search permalink*

The rebirth of political history.

Author: MacIntyre, Stuart Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 1-5, bibl. Subjects: Historiography; Political conditions; ParlInfo Search permalink

The rise of the insider: memoirs and diaries in recent Australian political history.

Author: Scalmer, Sean Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 82-104, bibl. Subjects: Autobiography; Former Members; Historiography; Political conditions; ParlInfo Search permalink

Politics

Adapting to climate change in a federation.

Author: Thom, Bruce Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Spring 2009; v.24(2); 56-60 Subjects: Climate change (Anthropogenic); Federal state relations; ParlInfo Search permalink

Australia: the state of democracy.

Author: Sawer, Marian; Abjorensen, Norman; Larkin, Philip

Source: Annandale, N.S.W. : Federation Press, 2009.; xii, 322 p. : ill.; 25 cm.

Subjects: Political conditions; Political participation; Political representation; Political parties, Australian; Human rights; Citizenship; Legal standing; Federalism; Civil liberties; Corruption; Accountability; Mass media; Cartoons; Interstate comparisons; Australia overseas comparisons

Call Number: 321.80994 SAW

Australian Conservative [electronic resource].

Author: Styles, John. Source: Seaford, Vic. : John Styles, 2006-Subjects: Conservatism; Periodicals Abstract: "Australian Conservative has been published to express, debate and promote conservative news, commentary and opinion." http://www.australianconservative.com

The Australian political system in action.

Author: Miragliotta, Narelle; Errington, Wayne; Barry, Nicholas.

Source: South Melbourne, Vic. : Oxford University Press, 2010 [i.e. 2009].; x, 316 p. ; 25 cm. *Subjects:* Parliament; Political parties, Australian; Constitution; Bill of Rights; Federalism; Executive government; Australian Public Service; High Court of Australia; Electoral systems; Policy process *Call Number:* 324.0994 MIR

Australian story: Kevin Rudd and the lucky country.

Author: MacCallum, Mungo Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2009; no.36; 1-67 Subjects: Government performance; Members backgrounds; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Comparisons; Financial crises; HOWARD, John, (former PM) ParlInfo Search permalink

The Australian study of politics

Author: Rhodes, R. A. W.. Source: New York : Palgrave Macmillan, 2009.; xvi, 524 p. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Political science; Research; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009 Call Number: 320.071194 AUS

Barack and Kevin 2.0.

Author: Davis, Tom Source: MEANJIN; Winter 2009; v.68(2); 10-13 Subjects: OBAMA, Barack; Political participation; RUDD, Kevin, MP; United States; Web 2.0; Australia overseas comparisons; Online campaigning ParlInfo Search permalink

Canberra : crystal palace to golden trowels.

Author: Headon, David John, 1950-. Source: Canberra : Chief Minister's Dept., 2009.; 31 p. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Canberra; Siting of facilities; Architecture; National capitals; Federalism; History, 1901-1945; Australia overseas comparisons Series: Keys to Canberra's history Call Number: 994.71 p CAN

Canberra : maps and makers.

Author: Wood, Greg. Source: Canberra : Chief Minister's Dept., 2009.; 31 p. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Canberra; Siting of facilities; Maps and atlases; Australian Capital Territory; Queanbeyan; National capitals; Federalism; History, 1901-1945 Series: Keys to Canberra's history Call Number: 994.71 p CAN

Canberra : the community that was.

Author: Wood, Greg. Source: Canberra : Chief Minister's Dept., 2009.; 31 p. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Canberra; Australian Capital Territory; Queanbeyan; Siting of facilities; National capitals; Federalism; History, 1901-1945 Series: Keys to Canberra's history

Page | 17 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Call Number: 994.71 p CAN

Canberra : think of it! Dream of it! : how Canberra and its rival sites battled to be chosen as Australia's federal city in six snapshots.

Author: Warden, Ian Source: Canberra : Chief Minister's Dept., 2009.; 35 p. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Canberra; Siting of facilities; National capitals; Federalism; History, 1901-1945; Cartoons Series: Keys to Canberra's history Call Number: 994.71 p CAN

Canberra : those other Americans.

Author: Headon. David John. 1950-. Source: Canberra : Chief Minister's Dept., 2009.; 31 p. : ill. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Social conditions; Political conditions; Literature; Canberra; United States; Architecture; Siting of facilities; Town planning; National capitals; Federalism; Australia overseas comparisons; History, 1801-1900; History, 1901-1945 Enrichment: Walter Burley Griffin Series: Keys to Canberra's history Call Number: 994.71 p CAN

A dictionary of Australian politics.

Author: Corcoran, Robert; Dickenson, Jackie Source: Crows Nest, N.S.W. : Allen & Unwin, 2010.; vi, 228 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Political science; Dictionaries Call Number: 320.99403 COR

Down with elites and up with inequality: market populism in Australia and Canada.

Author: Sawer, Marian; Laycock, David Source: COMMONWEALTH & COMPARATIVE POLITICS; April 2009; v.47(2); 133-150, bibl. Subjects: Canada; Elites; Populism; Australia overseas comparisons ParlInfo Search permalink

Government, politics, power and policy in Australia.

Author: Woodward, Dennis.; Parkin, Andrew; Summers, John Source: Frenchs Forest, N.S.W. : Pearson,, 2009.; xi, 564 p. : ill. ; 25 cm. Edition: 9th ed. Subjects: Political systems; Parliament; Power (Politics); Policy process; Political parties, Australian: Call Number: 320.994 GOV.9

The Howard years: an evaluation.

Author: Wear. Rae Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; September 2009; v.55(3); 433-442, bibl.

Abstract: Discussion of 'The times will suit them : postmodern conservatism in Australia'; 'John Howard and the conservative tradition'; ABJ; 'Liberals and power : the road ahead'; 'The Costello memoirs : the age of prosperity'. Subjects: Books; Government performance;

HOWARD, John, (former PM); History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009 ParlInfo Search permalink

I, Diarist: examining Australian politics from the "inside".

Author: Hollier, Nathan; Scalmer, Sean Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; June 2009; v.55(2); 170-189, bibl. Subjects: Biography; Diaries; Members; Political ideologies; Historiography ParlInfo Search permalink

Innovation and social democracy underpin successful societies [and] Science can invigorate the services sector.

Author: Carr, Sen Kim

Source: ATSE FOCUS; October 2009; no.158; 16-18 Subjects: Globalisation; Innovation; Service sector; Social democracy; Climate change (Anthropogenic); Netherlands; Scientific research ParlInfo Search permalink

Is the Left ready to displace the Right?

Author: Battin, Tim Source: SOCIAL ALTERNATIVES; 2009; V.28(1); 30-35, bibl. Subjects: Financial crises; Left (Politics); Neoliberalism; ParlInfo Search permalink

Launch of 'The March of Patriots' by Paul Kelly.

Author: Rudd, Kevin, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (PRIME MINISTER); Monday, 7 September 2009; 8p. Abstract: Discussion of 'Title The march of patriots: the struggle for modern Australia' by Paul Kelly Subjects: Economic policy; Government performance; HOWARD, John, (former PM); KEATING, Paul; KELLY, Paul; Books; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009

ParlInfo Search permalink

Managerial federalism : COAG and the states.

Author: Griffith. Gareth Source: [Sydney] : NSW Parliamentary Library, c2009.; iii, 37 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Council of Australian Governments; Federal state relations; Federal state finances; New South Wales; Federalism; Council for the Australian Federation; Inter-State Commission; Federal State Ministerial Councils; National Health and Hospitals

Reform Commission; Nation Building and Jobs Plan 2009; National Water Initiative; Interstate comparisons; Legislation *Series:* Briefing paper (New South Wales. Parliamentary Library) ; no. 09/10 *Call Number:* S 909.09 BRI *Elect. Location:* <u>http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/publ</u> <u>ications.nsf/key/Managerial Federalism-COAGandtheState</u>s

Minority governments in Australia 1989-2009 : accords, charters and agreements.

Author: Griffith, Gareth Source: Sydney : NSW Parliamentary Library, 2010.; iii, 41 p. ; 30 cm. Subjects: Minority government; Minority parties; Independent Members; Interstate comparisons; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009 Series: Background paper (New South Wales. Parliamentary Library Research Service) ; no. 10/1 Call Number: S 909.09 BAC Elect. Location: http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/publ ications.nsf/key/MinorityGovernments inAustralia1989-

2009:Accords, Chartersand Agreements

The museum against democracy.

Author: Barnett, David Source: QUADRANT; October 2009; v.53(10); 24-26 Subjects: Museum of Australian Democracy at Old Parliament House; Political representation; History <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

A matter of opinion : informed, insightful, unafraid : from over two decades of political writing for the Sydney Morning Herald.

Author: Ramsey, Alan; O'Neill, Ward Source: Crows Nest, N.S.W. : Allen & Unwin, 2009.; 340 p. : ill. ; 23 cm. Subjects: Political conditions; Political leadership; Cartoons; Opinion Call Number: 320.994 RAM

Opposition one day, government the next: can oppositions make policy and be ready for office?

Author: Prasser, Scott Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 151-161, bibl. Subjects: Opposition performance; Policy process; Westminster system ParlInfo Search permalink

Politics one.

Author: Ward, Ian, 1950- ; Stewart, Randal G. *Source:* South Yarra, Vic. : Palgrave Macmillan, 2009.; x, 330 p. : ill., ports. ; 25 cm.

Edition: 4th ed. *Subjects:* Politics; Parliament; *Call Number:* 320.994 WAR.4

The power of ideas: essays on Australian politics and history.

Author: Melleuish, Gregory Source: Melbourne : Australian Scholarly Publishing, 2009.; viii, 378 p. ; 21 cm. Subjects: Political conditions; Political ideologies; Political leadership; Religion and politics; History, 1801-1900; History, 1901-1999; History, 2000-; Essays; Australia overseas comparisons Call Number: 320.994 MEL

Public opinion remains the wiser judge.

Author: Mulgan, Richard Source: PUBLIC SECTOR INFORMANT; Tuesday, 7 July 2009; 30-31 Subjects: FITZGIBBON, Joel, MP; Ministerial responsibility; OzCar Special Purpose Vehicle; SWAN, Wayne, MP; Attitudes ParlInfo Search permalink

Public confidence in Australian democracy.

Author: Brenton, Scott Source: Canberra : Democratic Audit of Australia, Australian National University, 2008.; 23 p. Subjects: Political credibility; Government performance; Political representation; Members conduct; Public servants; Surveys; Attitudes; Statistics; Comparisons Series: Democratic Audit discussion paper; 08/8 http://dpl/E-ancats/ANU-DemocraticAuditAustAuditPapers_DiscussionPaper/2 008-08.pdf

Reclaiming patriotism : nation-building for Australian progressives.

Author: Soutphommasane, Tim. Source: Cambridge ; Port Melbourne : Cambridge University Press, 2009.; x, 153 p. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Nationalism; National identity; Cultural values; Multiculturalism; Opinion manipulation; Citizenship; Social policy Series: Australian encounters. Call Number: 320.540994 SOU

Referenda and royalty.

Author: Perkins, John Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; November -December 2009; v.81(6); 15-19 Subjects: Referenda; Republicanism; Australia overseas comparisons; European Union; New Zealand ParlInfo Search permalink

The reforming state, the concerned public and indigenous political actors. *Author:* Rowse, Tim

Page | 19 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 66-81, bibl. Subjects: Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs; Political participation; Aboriginal reconciliation; Historiography; Referenda ParlInfo Search permalink

Responsible government in South Australia.

Author: Combe, Gordon D. (Gordon Desmond), 1917- ; Martin, Robert, 1949- ; Playford, Thomas Sir, 1896-1981. ; Rann, Mike, 1953-Source: Kent Town, S. Aust. : Wakefield Press on behalf of the Sesquicentenary Committee of the Parliament of South Australia, 2009. Subjects: South Australia; Responsible government; Premiers; Political conditions; Statistics; History Call Number: R 328.9423 RES v.1

Rethinking governance : the centrality of the state in modern society

Author: Bell, Stephen.; Hindmoor, Andrew. Source: Port Melbourne, Vic. : Cambridge University Press, 2009.; xv, 234 p. ; 23 cm. Subjects: Political science; Policy process; Australia overseas comparisons Call Number: 320 BEL

Rethinking the rules governing Australia: adapting to a new century : discussion paper.

Author: Rethink Australia Source: Randwick, N.S.W. : Rethink Australia, 2010.; 10 p. Subjects: Republicanism; Political participation;

Constitution; Constitutional reform; Attitudes : http://www.rethinkaustralia.org/discussionpaper.pdf

The shifting balance of power in 2009 [electronic resource]: annual OBA forum 2008.

Author: Keating, Paul; Turnbull, Malcolm MP; Patten, Chris, 1944-; Jones, Tony Source: Sydney : Oxford Business Alumni, 2008; Webcast (118 min.) Subjects: Obama, Barack; Power (International relations); Financial crises; Political conditions;

United States; China; Australian Prudential Regulation Authority; Banks; Former Prime Ministers; Conferences; Australia overseas comparisons

Series: Annual OBA forum 2008 http://www.oba.com.au/Events

Speech to the Federation of Ethnic Communities' Councils of Australia (FECCA) Conference.

Author: Ferguson, Laurie, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (PARLIAMENTARY SECRETARY - MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SETTLEMENT SERVICES); Friday, 30 October 2009; 7p. Subjects: Refugees; Australian ethnic groups; Conferences ParlInfo Search permalink

Swinging voters in the electoral landscape: for the late 1960s to the present.

Author: Manning, Haydon Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; September -October 2009; v.81(5); 25-30 Subjects: Opinion shifts; Swinging voters; Voter behaviour; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009; Surveys ParlInfo Search permalink

The Sydney papers online [electronic resource].

Author: Sydney Institute Source: Sydney : The Sydney Institute, 2009-Pages: Issue 1 (2009)-Subjects: Economic conditions; Social conditions; Political conditions; Sustainable development; Periodicals http://www.thesydneyinstitute.com.au/publications/

Understanding Australian conservatism.

Author: Melleuish, Greg Source: POLICY; Winter 2009; v.25(2); 41-46, bibl. Abstract: Discussion of 'John Howard and the conservative tradition'. Subjects: Conservatism; Great Britain; Historiography; Australia overseas comparisons; HOWARD, John, (former PM) ParlInfo Search permalink

What if?

Editor: Seaton, Peta L. *Source:* Ballan, Vic. : Connor Court Publishing, 2010.; 284 p. ; 21 cm. *Subjects:* Political change; Social change; Government policy; Forecasting *Call Number:* 303.4994 WHA

What were they thinking?: the politics of ideas in Australia.

Author: Walter, James; Moore, Tod Source: Sydney : University of New South Wales Press, 2010.; xii, 384 p. ; 24 cm. Subjects: Political science; Political conditions; Political change; Political parties, Australian; History Call Number: 320.994 WAL

What's right: the future of conservatism in Australia.

Author: Aly, Waleedr Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2010; no.37; 1-110, bibl. Subjects: Conservatism; Neoliberalism; Right and Left (Politics); ParlInfo Search permalink

What's right? Correspondence.

Author: Brandis, Sen George; Hirst, John; Megalogenis, George; Norton, Andrew; Switzer, Tom; Curthoys, Jean; Krygier, Martin Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2010; no.38; 93-125 Abstract: For related article, see 'What's right: the future of conservatism in Australia' Subjects: Conservatism; Liberal Party of Australia; Neoliberalism; Right and Left (Politics); History; United States ParlInfo Search permalink

What's right? Response to correspondence.

Author: Alv. Waleed Source: QUARTERLY ESSAY; 2010; no.38; 126-135 Abstract: For related articles, see 'What's right: the future of conservatism in Australia' and 'What's right?

Correspondence' Subjects: Conservatism; Neoliberalism; Right and Left (Politics):

ParlInfo Search permalink

Young people's politics and the microterritories of the local.

Author: Harris, Anita; Wyn, Johanna Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; June 2009; v.44(2); 327-344, bibl. Subjects: Community development; Political participation; Victoria; Youth; Statistics; Surveys ParlInfo Search permalink

Religion and politics

A hard culture? Religion and politics in turn-of-the century Australian history.

Author: Bellanta, Melissa Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 55-65, bibl. Subjects: Left (Politics); Masculinity; Religion in politics; History, 1801-1900; History, 1901-1945 ParlInfo Search permalink

The whirling dervish.

Author: Nowra, Louis Source: MONTHLY; February 2010; no.53; 22-29 Subjects: ABBOTT, Tony, MP; Catholic Church; Members backgrounds; Members characteristics; Religion in politics; SANTAMARIA, B. A.; ParlInfo Search permalink

Security

Address to Pacific 2010 International Maritime Exposition: [National securitv1.

Author: O'Connor, Brendan, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (MINISTER FOR HOME AFFAIRS); Thursday, 28 January 2010; 19p. Subjects: Immigration controls; National security; Government policy; Refugee boat movements

<u>ParlInfo Search permal</u>ink

Democratic oversight of intelligence services.

Author: Baldino, Daniel Source: Annandale, N.S.W. : Federation Press, 2010.; xvii, 222 p. ; 21 cm. Subjects: Australian Security Intelligence Organisation; Intelligence services; Accountability; Government regulation; National security; Crisis management; Human rights; Australia overseas comparisons Call Number: 327.12 DEM

Home-grown terrorism and radicalisation activities.

Author: Ilardi, Gaetano Joe Source: AUSTRALIAN POLICE JOURNAL; September 2009; v.63(3); 110-119, bibl. Subjects: Islamic fundamentalism; Terrorism; ParlInfo Search permalink

National security legislation: discussion paper on proposed amendments.

Author: Australia. Attorney-General's Dept. Source: [Canberra] : The Dept., 2009.; viii, 431 p. ; 25 cm.

Subjects: National security; Counter terrorist measures; Criminal Code Act 1995; Crimes Act 1914; National Security Information (Criminal and Civil Proceedings) Act 2004; UN Charter; Bills; Legislative amendments

Call Number: 363.320994 AUS

http://www.ag.gov.au/www/agd/agd.nsf/Page/Consult ationsreformsandreviews Nationalsecuritylegislation-Publicconsultation Nationalsecuritylegislation-Publicconsultation

The proscription of terrorist organisations in Australia.

Author: Lynch, Andrew; Williams, George; McGarrity, Nicola Source: FEDERAL LAW REVIEW; 2009; v.37(1); 1-40. bibl. Subjects: Accountability; Counter terrorist measures; Criminal Code Act 1995; Terrorist groups; ParlInfo Search permalink

Public perceptions of the threat of terrorist attack in Australia and anticipated compliance behaviours.

Author: Barr, Margo; Stevens, Garry; Taylor, Melanie Source: AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND JOURNAL OF PUBLIC HEALTH; August 2009; v.33(4); 339-346, bibl. Subjects: Public health; Terrorism; New South Wales; Risk; Statistics; Surveys

ParlInfo Search permalink

Review of the listing of Al-Shabaab as a terrorist organisation.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security; Bevis, A., MP Source: Canberra : The Committee, 2009.; vi, 24 p. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Terrorist groups; Counter terrorist measures; Criminal Code Act 1995; Legislative instruments; Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security

Enrichment: Al-Shabaab

Call Number: 363.320994 p AUS <u>http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/pjcis/al%20s</u> <u>habaab/report.htm</u>

Review of the re-listing of Hamas' Brigades, PKK, LeT and PIJ as terrorist organisations.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security; Bevis, A., MP *Source:* Canberra : The Committee, 2009.; x, 66 p. ; 26 cm.

Subjects: Hamas; Lashkar-e Tayyiba; Palestinian Islamic Jihad; Counter terrorist measures; Criminal Code Act 1995; Legislative instruments; Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security Enrichment: Kurdistan Workers' Party (PKK) Call Number: 363.320994 AUS http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/pjcis/hamas_ pkk_let_pij/report.htm

Review of the re-listing of Hizballah's External Security Organisation (ESO) as a terrorist organisation.

Author: Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security; Bevis, A, MP. Source: Canberra : The Committee, 2009.; 26 p. ; 25 cm. Subjects: Hezbollah; Terrorist groups; Counter

terrorist measures; Criminal Code Act 1995; Legislation *Call Number:* 363.320994 p AUS

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/pjcis/hizball ah_eso/report.htm

The rise of the market state: what it means for global security.

Author: Monk, Paul *Source:* QUADRANT; September 2009; v.53(9); 44-51 *Subjects:* Nation state; National security; Power (International relations); *ParlInfo Search permalink*

Speech to the Australian Security Industry Association Limited, Security 2009 Conference, Sydney.

Author: McClelland, Robert, MP Source: PRESS RELEASE (ATTORNEY-GENERAL); Monday, 24 August 2009; 5p. Subjects: Government regulation; National security; Organised crime; Security measures; Australian Crime Commission; Conferences; Legislative amendments Particle Secure parentlink

ParlInfo Search permalink

An unfinished canvas.

Author: Ruddock, Philip, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN QUARTERLY; September -October 2009; v.81(5); 4-9 Subjects: Counter terrorist measures; National security; Criminal law <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Women and politics

Bias at the ballot box? [electronic resource] : testing whether candidates' gender affects their vote.

Author: King, Amy; Leigh, Andrew *Source:* Canberra : Centre for Economic Policy Research, 2009.; ii, 39 p. *Subjects:* Election candidates; Women in politics; Elections; Voter behaviour; Sex discrimination; Reviews of research; Statistics; Trends to 2005 *Series:* Discussion papers (Australian National University. Centre for Economic Policy Research); no. 625

http://cepr.anu.edu.au/pdf/DP625.pdf

Does the gender composition of an opposition influence its role on women's issues?

Author: McCulloch, John E. S. Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2010; v.25(1); 67-77, bibl. Subjects: Opposition; Parliamentary voting; Women; Women Members; Bills; History, 1980-1989; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009; Legislation; Socioeconomic status; Statistics <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Feminism and political history.

Author: Murphy, Kate Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICS AND HISTORY; March 2010; v.56(1); 21-37, bibl. Subjects: Feminism; Pressure groups; Women in politics; Womens movement; Citizenship; Historiography

ParlInfo Search permalink

Gender and the Australian Parliament: putting the political scientist into the picture.

Author: Crawford, Mary Source: AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL SCIENCE; June 2009; v.44(2); 295-307, bibl. Subjects: Women in politics; Women Members; Former Members careers ParlInfo Search permalink

So many firsts : Liberal women from Enid Lyons to the Turnbull era.

Author: Fitzherbert, Margaret. *Source:* Annandale, N.S.W. : Federation Press, 2009.; xi, 286 p., [8] p. of plates : ill., ports, ; 24 cm. *Subjects:* Liberal Party of Australia; Women in politics; Women Members; History, 1946-1999; History, 2000-2009 *Call Number:* 324.29405 FIT

Women in parliament: attaining the ideal.

Author: McCulloch, John E. S. Source: AUSTRALASIAN PARLIAMENTARY REVIEW; Autumn 2009; v.24(1); 122-136, bibl. Subjects: Women Members; ALP; Attitudes; Australia overseas comparisons; Liberal Party of Australia; Statistics ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion articles

(by author)

Opinion: A true believer in the community.

Author: Brandis, Sen George Source: AUSTRALIAN; Tuesday, 16 February 2010 Subjects: ABBOTT, Tony, MP; Members characteristics; Political ideologies; Opinion <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Opinion: The choice will be clear-cut.

Author: Abbott, Tony, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Monday, 1 March 2010 Subjects: Economic management (Party policies); Liberal Nationals Coalition; Opinion; Reform ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Mistaking an agenda for leadership.

Author: Abbott, Tony, MP Source: SUNDAY TELEGRAPH; Sunday, 10 January 2010 Subjects: Government performance; Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Revisions for Mr Reform.

Author: Abbott, Tony, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Saturday, 26 September 2009 Abstract: Discussion of 'The end of certainty : power, politics and business in Australia'. Subjects: Government performance; HOWARD, John, (former PM); KEATING, Paul; Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; History, 1980-1989; History, 1990-1999; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Some things must pass.

Author: Abbott, Tony, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Friday, 14 August 2009 Subjects: Conservatism; Federal state relations; Federalism; Maternal leave; Service delivery; Comparisons; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Corruption watchdog for federal MPs long overdue.

Author: Brown, Sen Bob Source: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Friday, 14 August 2009 Subjects: Corruption; Members conduct; Party funds; Australian Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Beware cashed-up influence peddlers.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP

Source: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Wednesday, 12 August 2009 Subjects: Lobbying; Party funds; Private sector; Opinion; OzCar Special Purpose Vehicle ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Costello: Why it's my time to go.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP Source: INDEPENDENT WEEKLY; Friday, 9 October 2009 Subjects: COSTELLO, Peter; Members resignation, retirement; Liberal Party of Australia; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Labor has more to gain if the election is after July.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP Source: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Wednesday, 23 September 2009 Subjects: Double dissolution; Election timing; Election, Federal, Next; Emissions trading; Liberal Nationals Coalition; Bills; Legislative amendments; Opinion Enrichment: Carbon Pollution Reduction Scheme Bill 2009;

ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Memo to future MPs: don't leave your run too late.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP Source: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Wednesday, 9 September 2009 Subjects: Members age; Members backgrounds; Opinion; SINODINOS, Arthur ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Parting thoughts of a political party's proud and fortunate son.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP Source: AGE; Thursday, 8 October 2009 Subjects: COSTELLO, Peter, MP; Liberal Party of Australia; Higgins (Electorate); Members resignation, retirement; Opinion <u>ParlInfo Search permalink</u>

Opinion: Staying out of the economy stops cronyism.

Author: Costello, Peter, MP Source: AGE; Wednesday, 12 August 2009 Subjects: Lobbying; Party funds; Private sector; Opinion; OzCar Special Purpose Vehicle ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Timing can mean everything in the to-and-fro of politics. *Author:* Costello, Peter, MP

Source: AGE; Wednesday, 23 September 2009 *Subjects:* Double dissolution; Election timing; Election, Federal, Next; Emissions trading; Liberal

Page | 24 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Nationals Coalition; Bills; Legislative amendments; Opinion Enrichment: Carbon Pollution Reduction Scheme Bill 2009: ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Only one answer to the primary question.

Author: Ellis, Kate, MP Source: SUNDAY MAIL (ADELAIDE); Sunday, 7 March 2010 Subjects: ALP; Government performance; National curriculum; National Health and Hospitals Network; Opinion; South Australia ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Mates across the divide.

Author: Emerson, Craig, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 13 September 2009 Subjects: Members conduct; Parliament; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: A learning disability doesn't have to limit who vou are.

Author: Fielding, Sen Steve Source: SUNDAY AGE; Sunday, 13 September 2009 Subjects: FIELDING, Sen Steve; Learning disabilities; Members characteristics; Biography; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Don't starve the watchdog.

Author: Hawker, David, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Monday, 22 February 2010 Subjects: Parliament Executive relations; Parliamentary departments; Parliamentary finances; Accountability; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: We're true believers in individual rights.

Author: Hockey, Joe, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Saturday, 13 March 2010 Subjects: Liberty; Liberal Party of Australia; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: New Greens?: Look closely. Author: Hutchins, Sen Steve

Source: LAND (NSW); Thursday, 3 June 2010; 35 Subjects: Agricultural industries; Australian Greens; Farms; Election, Federal, Next; Electoral appeal; Opinion

ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: No need to toe party line.

Author: Irwin, Julia, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 20 September 2009 Subjects: ALP factions; Branch stacking; Fowler (Electorate); Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Public didn't buy Turnbull's republic and won't buy ETS [Turnbull's republic failed: the carbon scheme will, too].

Author: Mirabella, Sophie, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 29 November 2009 Subjects: Emissions trading; Liberal Party of Australia; Party cohesion; Party leadership; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; Bills; Climate change (Anthropogenic): Opinion Enrichment: Carbon Pollution Reduction Scheme Bill 2009 [No. 2];

ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Rocking the asylum boats.

Author: Morrison, Scott, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 7 February 2010 Subjects: Christmas Island; Immigration detention centres; Refugee boat movements; Refugee policy; Refugees; Costs; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Political wins must be based on core values.

Author: Nelson, Brendan, MP Source: AGE; Monday, 10 August 2009 Subjects: Liberal Party of Australia; Party cohesion; Political leadership; Election, Federal, 2007; HOWARD, John, (former PM); MENZIES, Robert; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Without the vision you're just a manager.

Author: Nelson, Brendan, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 30 August 2009 Subjects: Political leadership; HOWARD, John, (former PM); Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: New PM comes with baggage.

Author: Pyne, Christopher, MP Source: SUNDAY MAIL (ADELAIDE); Sunday, 27 June 2010 Subjects: GILLARD, Julia, MP; Government performance; History, 2000-2009; History, 2010-; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Reformed COAG a one-stop со-ор.

Author: Rudd, Kevin, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Wednesday, 1 July 2009 Subjects: Council of Australian Governments; Federal state relations; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Get tough or prepare for a rush.

Author: Ruddock, Philip, MP

Source: AUSTRALIAN; Wednesday, 14 October 2009

Subjects: People smuggling; Refugee policy; Refugees; History, 1990-1999; History, 2000-2009; Opinion

ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Greens do nothing to bring about change.

Author: Tanner, Lindsay, MPSource: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Thursday, 25 March 2010 Abstract: For related articles, see 'Letter: Greens only option when Libs and Labor cosy up' at item id 1961727 and 'Letter: Labor's stubborn aversion to Greens'.

Subjects: Australian Greens; ALP; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Politics can nudge people to be better.

Author: Tanner, Lindsay, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Friday, 31 July 2009 Subjects: Behaviour; Decision making; State and the individual; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: What's Left? Spirit in material world.

Author: Tanner, Lindsay, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Saturday, 3 October 2009 Subjects: Left (Politics); Social change; Globalisation; Opinion; Series, supplements; Wealth distribution ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: A prince among friends, but not as our head of state in waiting.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: AUSTRALIAN; Saturday, 23 January 2010 Subjects: Great Britain; Republicanism; Royal visits; Opinion; Visits to Australia ParlInfo Search permalink

Henry tax review: Opinion: Memo to Sir Kevin: a brave decision, Prime Minister.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Wednesday, 5 May 2010 Subjects: Political leadership; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Tax policy; Tax reform; Australia's Future Tax System Review; Emissions trading; Opinion 1976644 online ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Princely price to pay.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: SUNDAY TELEGRAPH; Sunday, 24 January 2010 Subjects: Great Britain; Republicanism; Royal Family; Constitution; Opinion; Referenda; Royal visits; Visits to Australia Enrichment: Prince William ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Rudd's debt to burden future generations.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP *Source:* SYDNEY MORNING HERALD; Saturday, 1 August 2009 *Subjects:* ALP policy; Government performance; Land transport infrastructure; Microeconomic policy; RUDD, Kevin, MP; Nation Building and Jobs Plan 2009

ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: We'll all pay for wasteful spendathon.

Author: Turnbull, Malcolm, MP Source: SUNDAY TELEGRAPH; Sunday, 13 September 2009 Subjects: Cost overruns; Education infrastructure; GILLARD, Julia, MP; Primary schools; Public service management; Schools funding; Senate Education, Employment and Workplace Relations References Committee; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: Man of integrity stands his ground and walks the walk.

Author: Wood, Jason, MP Source: SUN-HERALD; Sunday, 29 November 2009 Subjects: Climate change (Anthropogenic); Liberal Party of Australia; Members characteristics; Party leadership; TURNBULL, Malcolm, MP; Bills; Emissions trading; Opinion Enrichment: Carbon Pollution Reduction Scheme Bill 2009 [No. 2]; ParlInfo Search permalink

Opinion: No man's an island ... Kevin came close.

Author: Xenophon, Sen Nick Source: SUNDAY MAIL (ADELAIDE); Sunday, 27 June 2010 Subjects: Leadership style; Members characteristics;

RUDD, Kevin, MP; GILLARD, Julia, MP; Opinion ParlInfo Search permalink

Author index

Abbott, Tony, 16 Abbott, Tony, MP, 16, 25 Abjorensen, Norman, 18 Aly, Waleed, 22 Argy, Fred, 7 Australia. Attorney-General's Dept., 23 Australia. Dept. of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. 5 Australia. Parliament. House of Representatives. Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs, 6 Australia. Parliament. House of Representatives. Standing Committee on Petitions, 9 Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security, 23 Australia. Parliament. Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters, 3 Australia. Parliament. Senate. Committee of Privileges, 11 Australia. Parliament. Senate. Community Affairs Legislation Committee, 10 Australia. Parliament. Senate. Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, 10 Australia. Parliament. Senate. Finance and Public Administration References Committee, 11 Australia. Parliament. Standing Committee on Public Works, 13 Australian Electoral Commission, 3 Baczynski, John, 12 Baldino, Daniel, 23 Barber, Stephen, 3 Barnett, David, 20 Barnett, Sen Guy, 11 Barr, Margo, 23 Barry, Nicholas, 18 Bastoni, Jordan, 14 Bateman, Joel, 10 Battin, Tim, 20 Battiston, Simone, 14 Bell, Stephen, 21 Bellanta, Melissa, 22 Bennett, Scott, 3, 6 Benson, Simon, 15 Bernardi, Sen Cory, 11 Bevis, A., MP, 23, 24 Bird, David, 2

Bloustien, Gerry, 2 Botterill, Linda, 17 Boulin, Franck, 9 Bowe, William, 15 Bramble, Tom, 15 Brandis, Sen George, 11, 22, 25 Brent, Peter, 5, 6 Brenton, Scott, 8, 21 Brown, Sen Bob, 25 Cahill, Damien, 7 Carr, Sen Kim, 20 Chappell, Louise A, 6 Charnock, David, 15 Chesterman, John, 6 Clark, Anna, 18 Clune, David, 2 Cockfield, Geoff, 17 Coghill, Ken, 7 Collins, Sen Jacinta, 11 Combe, Gordon D., 21 Comber, Barbara, 2 Connor, Michael, 12 Coombs, Moira, 12 Corcoran, Robert, 19 Costello, Peter, MP, 25, 26 Cousins, Geoff, 14 Cox, Lloyd, 14 Crabb, Annabel, 14 Craven, Greg, 6 Crawford, Mary, 24 Curthoys, Jean, 22 Davey, Paul., 17 Davis, Tom, 18 Dickenson, Jackie, 17, 19 Donohue, Ross, 7 Dreyfus, Mark, 6 Duncan, MacGregor, 8 Dyrenfurth, Nick, 18 Economou, Nic, 14 Ellis, Kate, MP, 26 Ellis, M. H., 2 Emerson, Craig, MP, 26 Errington, Wayne, 10, 18 Evans, Harry, 10 Ferguson, Laurie, MP, 21 Fielding, Sen Steve, 26 Fitzherbert, Margaret, 24 Forrest, James, 4, 5 Fraser, Malcolm, 2 Freeman, Damien, 17 Galligan, Brian, 6

Page | 27 For copyright reasons some linked items are only available to members of Parliament.

Gallop, Geoff, 8 Gauld, Robin, 12 Gibson, Rachel, 14 Goldfinch, Shaun, 12 Gourley, Paddy, 7 Grant, Richard, 8 Green, Antony, 5 Griffith, Gareth, 12, 20 Grove, Alex, 3, 7 Grove, Russell D., 8 Harris, Anita, 22 Hartwich, Oliver Marc, 6, 7 Hawker, David, MP, 26 Hawker, Geoffrey, 14, 15 Headon, David John, 19 Herbison, Peter, 12 Herr, Richard, 5 Hill, Lisa, 6 Hindmoor, Andrew, 21 Hirst, John, 22 Hockey, Joe, MP, 26 Hogan, Michael, 15 Holland, Ian, 13 Holland, Peter, 7, 9 Hollier, Nathan, 19 Horne, Nichola, 9 Horne, Nicholas, 4, 7 Hutchins, Sen Steve, 26 Ilardi, Gaetano Joe, 23 Irwin, Julia MP, 9 Irwin, Julia, MP, 26 Jaensch, Dean, 5 James, Clare, 10 Johnston, Ron, 4, 5 Jones, Tony, 21 Joyce, Sen Barnaby, 9 Keating, Paul, 21 Kelly, Paul, 11 Kenig, Ofer, 14 Kent, Jacqueline, 2 King, Amy, 24 Kingston, Beverley, 2 Koshin, Jillian, 2 Krygier, Martin, 22 Kuhn, Rick, 15 Laing, Rosemary, 8 Lamb, Antony, 17 Larkin, Philip, 18 Lavelle, Ashley, 16 Lawley, Chris, 9 Laycock, David, 19

Leigh, Andrew, 8, 24 Lewis, Colleen, 9 Lovelock, Lynn, 13 Lynch, Andrew, 23 MacCallum, Mungo, 14, 18 MacIntyre, Clement, 14 MacIntyre, Stuart, 18 Mackinnon, Alison, 2 Manne, Robert, 7, 17 Manning, Haydon, 22 Marr, David, 2 Martin, Robert, 21 Mascitelli, Bruno, 14 McCabe, Helen, 16 McClelland, Robert, MP, 24 McCulloch, John E. S. 24 McGarrity, Nicola, 23 McLucas, Jan, MP, 13 Megalogenis, George, 22 Megarrity, Lyndon, 5 Melham, Daryl, MP, 3 Melleuish, Gregory, 20 Mendes, Philip, 16 Mirabella, Sophie, MP, 26 Miragliotta, Narelle, 10, 18 Missingham, Roxanne, 8 Monk, David, 10, 13 Monk, Paul, 24 Moore, Sen Claire, 10 Moore, Tod, 22 Morris, Jackie, 9 Morrison, Scott, MP, 26 Mulgan, Richard, 12, 20 Murphy, Damien, 15 Murphy, Kate, 24 National Archives of Australia, 2 Neesham, Cristina, 9 Nelson, Brendan, MP, 26 Nelson, Paul, 4, 6 Nethercote, J. R., 13 Newton-Farrelly, Jenni, 7 Norton, Andrew, 7, 9, 22 Nowra, Louis, 22 O'Connor, Brendan, MP, 23 O'Neill, Ward, 20 Overington, Caroline, 14 Parham, Elise, 6 Parkin, Andrew, 19 Parliaments and Bills of Rights (2009 Canberra, A.C.T.), 12 Patmore, Glenn, 7 Patten, Chris, 21

Perkins, John, 21 Pickering, Paul, 14 Playford, Thomas Sir, 21 Polley, Sen Helen, 10 Power, Sophie, 9 Prasser, Scott, 20 Pyne, Christopher, MP, 9, 17, 27 Queensland. Electoral Commission, 5 Quiggin, John, 6 Radcliffe, Jeanette, 13 Ramsey, Alan, 20 Rann, Mike, 21 Rasiah, Parameswary, 8 Rethink Australia, 21 Reynolds, Margaret, 13 Rhodes, R. A. W., 8, 18 Robinson, Geoff, 15 Rodrigues, Mark, 4, 8, 9 Rowse, Tim, 21 Rudd, Kevin, MP, 16, 20, 27 Ruddock, Philip, MP, 24, 27 Savva, Niki, 2 Sawer, Marian, 18, 19 Scalmer, Sean, 18, 19 Scott, Roger, 13 Seaton, Peta L., 22 Simons, Margaret, 2 Singh, Shane P, 3 Smith, Robyn, 10 Smith, Tony, 12, 15 Soutphommasane, Tim, 21 Spearitt, Peter, 13 Spooner, Diane, 4 Stapenhurst, Rick, 11 Stevens, Garry, 23 Stewart, Randal G., 20 Stone, John, 16

Styles, John, 18 Summers, John, 19 Switzer, Tom, 22 Sydney Institute, 22 Tanner, Lindsay, MP, 27 Tasmanian Audit Office, 9 Taylor, Lenore, 15 Taylor, Melanie, 23 Thom, Bruce, 18 Thomas, Paul G, 12 Thorlakson, Lori, 14 Tink, A. A, 3 Turnbull, Malcolm, MP, 16, 17, 21, 27 Turner, Ken, 2 Twomey, Anne, 6 Uhr, John, 11 Uren, David, 15 Vaisse, Justin, 7 Walsh, Anthony, 12 Walsh, Kay, 13 Walter, James, 22 Wanna, John, 8, 14 Ward, Ian, 20 Ward, Stephen, 14 Warden, Ian, 19 Wear, Rae, 19 Weste, John, 11 Williams, George, 23 Williams, Paul D., 5 Willis, Richard, 13 Wood, Greg, 19 Wood, Jason, MP, 28 Woodward, Dennis, 19 Writer, Larry, 2 Wyn, Johanna, 22 Xenophon, Sen Nick, 28